Author: (cpaBtaxmancpa.com> at Internet
Date: 7724797 12:38 PM

Priority: Normal ;
T0: Karon Bever (corpinfo) at OLDJAIL ’
Subject: officer address
Re: Doc # P95000051856

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change this corporation's address to: <__.________
Box 260879, Pembroke Pines, FL 33026

I filed a revised annual report to change the RA, and the address of the
corp and officers to this P0 Box. The report was returned asking for
street addresses. The officers do not have st. addresses. I believe I
just need to put "N/A® negt to their mailing address. Is this correct?

Thanks for your assistance,

Lance P. Mirrer, CPA
cpaBtazmancpa.com

Visit me on the We¥ for Tax tips and personal ansers to your
tax or accounting questions ,

http://wm.taxmancpa.com



